ANy ' Army G3/AOC (D)
From: *MAJ pMGg ()b T
Sent:. ugust 30, 2004 5:58 PM

To: . (LY o)-2 :

Cc: ”MAJ OPMG (b)(6) -2
Subject: ' Detainee  update to LTG Campbell (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: DO Brief DAS VCSA Coordination Outlinev4.1 30 Aug 04.doc

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED: ;
Caveats* FOUO

Ma am, we have provided: latest changes to briefing schedule at VDAS TF but it WI|| also help provide vnsxbmty if we send
thru XOs. Here is the latest schedule based on changes from Staff. ; ,

Also, we need information on staff principal atténding, portion of briefing pnncnpal is attending, and mformatnon on person
briefing (principal or action officer) NLT 31 Aug 04. :

v/:- (b)b)-2

5

DO .Brief DAS
VCSA Coordinatio...

MA (b))

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM i

Comm: DSN 222) % (b)(6)-7
Email to: @HQDA.Army.mil

Attachment Classification:;. UNCLASSIFIED .
Attachment Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO
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DAS/VCSA Briefing
Outline Version 3.0

Subject: Organize and coordinate brief to the i incoming DAS, LTG Campbell and VCSA,
GEN Cody, on Detainee Operations

1. OPMG will provide staff lead in organizing, preparing, and briefing the DAS—and a follow-
on to the VCSA—with support from OCPA, OCLL, G2, G3, TIAG, CID, DAIG STRATCOM . N

- & EOH Staff Group.

2. To facilitate coordination and ease scheduling constraints, the brief will be broken down into
discrete segments by topic and scheduled as a sequential briefing from 1330-1800, 3 Sep-04.

- Lead Principals and their briefer(s) will show up prepared to brief at their respective times as
scheduled. The following table outlines staff lead/support, overarching topics, bneﬁng :

sequence;, time allocated, time of brief and location:

S -

, I . Time | Time/ | . .
Lead Support Topic Allocated | Date Location B
OPMG/- N - 30. |- 1330 | Pershing |
EOH G2IG3 Detmncc Operations Overview minutes | 1400 | Room’
ATOvE. Summary of Charter & Major o , |
DAIG{ G2/G3- | Findings for all Assessments/ .453 1 1400,. Pershmg
OPMG : _ S _ minutes « | - 1445 Room
L : Reviews/Investigations to date : _
CID/TIAG: Investigations & Status of Legal -45:: 1445.: Perghm‘"_’g
Cases- minutes 1530 . Roonk
, : ' . 30 . 1530 { Pershing
GZ G3 Inte;rogagons. minutes | 1600 Room
' Media & Legislative past/future . .
OCPAL STRATCOM | interests/engagements and current .45{ 16001 Pershmg
OCLL .| minutes 1645 Room
Engagement Plan . .
Army Title 10 Actions and _
OPMG/ EOH/G2 Initiatives to Date & the Way 1 hour 1645 | Pershing
G3 . Ahead (Army Detainee Operations | minutes {. 1800 Room
Plan)

3. Lead and support staffs will coordinate to develop and organize their respective briefs and
submit final briefs with name(s) of designated briefers to OPMG NLT 1200, 31 Aug 04. The

consolidated briefing will be distributed at 1000, 1 Sep 04 to all staff pnncxpals and the

VDAS/DAS as a read-ahead packet.

! Overview includes OSD and DA Detainee Oversi ght Forums (Offices, Executive Agent, TF/Panels) and will
provide an overarching agenda for the entire update.
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DAS/VCSA Briefing Outline

4. Follow-on Briefing: OPMG will coordinate with Staffs to update respective portions of the
brief, as necessary, and coordinate the follow-on brief to VCSA.

Mtact for this action is OPMG, MA-n a- or

hgda.army.mil . (bw)-2 (b))

;

016432

2
ACLU-RDI 2233 p.3 OPMG Document

DOD-048591



